6/11/2014 ) . e ' KYHiQh Schoat Athletic Asspciation Mail - RE: title ixreport

RE: title ix repdrt

Peters, Gary <gary.peters@wburg.k-yschools.us> : - Tue, Jun 10, 2014 at 11:59 AM
To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kjohnston@khsaa.org> o {}W %5

. T
Hey Kathy, . o l\ \kyé/\,

Sorry for the mistake on my part and thanks much for the assistance with the correction.

We distributed 250 student surveys and collected all 250 survéys._ We did it during 1st period and-
' had teachers pass out, students fill out, and teachers collect and turn in to me.

Thanks again,

Gary_

Gary Peters

Principal/Athletic Director '

6006.549.0046 X-102

gary.peters @wbw‘gxiﬂymjhmis.ﬁs.

Bip Oranoe Bation

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is
directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or
received by anyone other than the named addressee's or a person authorized to deliver it to the named
addressee's. It is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this
electronic mail transmission-in error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and
notify the sender of the error by replylng via emall so that our address record can be corrected.

From: Johnston, Kathy <kj0hnsmﬂ @lkhsaa.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:15 AM

To: Peters, Gary ‘

Subject: title ix report
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